WGLA Engineering, PLLC

WGLA 724 5™ Avenue West

Hendersonville, NC 28739
(828) 687-7177 wgla.com

Engineering

January 21, 2021

Mr. Lew Holloway

Director — Community Development Department
City of Hendersonville

100 N. King Street

Hendersonville, NC 28792

Re: Pardee Hospital — Brown Street Closure Petition
WGLA # 20141

Dear Mr. Holloway:

Please see the revised typed description of right-of-way to be closed and conveyed from City of Hendersonville
to Henderson County Hospital Corporation:

BEGINNING at an iron pin set, being the southwest corner of Tract 2 as described in deed book
1580 page 534; thence from said beginning point N 06°16'35" E 1.18'to a calculated and
unmarked point, said point being the intersection of the east margin of the right-of-way for
North Justice Street and the north margin of the right-of-way for Brown Street; thence with the
north margin of the right-of-way of Brown Street S 85°10'57" E 82.28' to a calculated and
unmarked point; thence S 84°21'40" E 152.77' to a calculated and unmarked point; thence S
85°12'17" E 45.79' to a calculated and unmarked point, said point being the intersection of the
north margin of the right-of-way for Brown Street and the east line of that property as described
in deed book 1026 page 394; thence crossing Brown Street and with the east line of said property
S 05°00'21" W 20.00' to a calculated and unmarked point, said point being the intersection of the
south margin of the right-of-way for Brown Street and the east line of said property; thence with
the southern margin of the right-of-way of Brown Street N 85°12'17" W 45.86' to a calculated
and unmarked point; thence still with the southern margin of the right-of-way N 84°21'40" W
234.92' to a calculated and unmarked point, said point lying N 04°49°03” E 0.18’ from a chiseled
“X” in the sidewalk, the northwest corner of the Pardee Hospital tract; thence N 04°49'03" E
18.82'to the point and place of BEGINNING. Having an area of 5,567 square feet, or 0.128 acres
as shown on plat by Ownbey Land Surveying, PLLC entitled Exhibit Map Illustrating Proposed
Partial Closure of Brown Street for Henderson County dated January 7, 2021.

If you have any questions about this submittal or if you need additional information, don’t hesitate to contact
our office.

Sincerely,
WGLA Engineering, PLLC

L. Defrdton
Jared L. DeRidder, P.E.
CC: Mr. Craig Franks, Pardee Hospital
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